
FY 20-21 Intensive Intervention Services Gang RFP Questions 

 Question Response 

1 The fact that this RFP is only for 
funding for three months is confusing. 
Is there any guidance to providing 
evidence-based services within a 3-
month time period, or any 
understanding about expectations for 
the proposal based on the limitations 
of this request? 
 

The Department will be scoring RFPs for 
this funding source in the same method as 
previous years. The department would 
expect to see a program described as if it 
were being funded for a whole fiscal year, 
but it may be beneficial to identify steps 
that can be completed in the first 90 days. 
The budget should also be for 12 months. 
The state may post RFPs with limited 
funding periods identified in order to meet 
an immediate need but still adhere to 
legislative funding cycles. The state will 
pro-rate the awarded 12-month contract 
to meet the 3 month funding period.  RFP 
responses should meet all requirements of 
the RFP posting.   
 

2 
 

What is the total amount of funding 
available for this opportunity?  

 A funding cap has not been set for this 
response opportunity; however, Vendor’s 
are encouraged to submit the most cost 
effective budget for the service they 
propose.  
 

3 Is there a maximum award amount per 
application?  

There is no maximum award amount for 
this response opportunity, but Vendor’s 
can utilize previous fiscal year awards to 
understand the award range that is typical 
for the department under this award 
category.  

4 What is the allowable Administrative 
Overhead/Indirect Cost Rate 
percentage?  

No Administrative Overhead/Indirect Cost 
Rate percentage has been established.   

5 What is the total number of youth to 
be served through this opportunity, 
annually? 

Total number of youth to be served 
annually through this opportunity should 
take into account the capacity of the 
program and the caseload of the program 
staff according to fidelity to a model or 
capacity and caseload should be 
considered in association with targeted 
outcomes for the evidence supported 
interventions proposed.   
 
Additionally, Vendors responding to this 
RFP should utilize the data provided in the 
posting to determine how many juveniles 
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are projected to qualify for the program 
they are proposing.  
 

6 Wanted to confirm that the time frame 
is only 3 months? April 1-June 30, 
2021?  Will there be options for 
subsequent funding in future program 
years? 
 

Yes, there will be an opportunity for 
subsequent funding for awarded gang 
services under this RFP for FY 21-22, which 
may include a leadership review for 
continuation funding under the legislation 
for two-year funding cycles.   
 

7 Is there any guidance to providing 
evidence-based services within a 3-
month time period, or any 
understanding about expectations for 
the proposal based on the limitations 
of this request? 
 

Due to the time of release of the RFP, the 
department wishes to award and prorate 
the funded program for the remaining 
portion of the current fiscal year in order 
to meet the immediate programming 
needs for the identified population. The 
provider should submit a 12-month 
budget and anticipate funding for the FY 
21-22 in addition to the prorated period of 
award for FY20-21.  
 

 


